
VILLAGE BOARD MEETING

From: Chad Pelishek, Village Manager

VILLAGE OF HARRISON

Meeting Date: 9/30/2025

Title: Contract: Eisenhower Drive (Manitowoc to Midway) - McMahon

Recommended Action: Motion to approve the contract with McMahon to complete engineering services for Eisenhower Drive for \$21,000.

Background and Additional Information:

The project involves design services for the extension of Eisenhower Drive from Manitowoc to Midway within the 50 feet of the right of the way the Village currently owns. The roadway is planned to be a rural cross section.

Budget Impacts: TID 3: Street Improvements

Attachments: Contract from McMahon dated September 19, 2025